

**CHRISTINA A. CLAMP**

**ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS**

PROFESSOR Community Economic Development  
MEMBER Academic Committee (Chair 2007-2008)

**PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS**

FACULTY National CED Master (Coordinator 1990-2004)  
FACULTY PhD Program

**EDUCATION**

PHD 1986 Boston College, Sociology  
MA 1978 Boston College, Sociology  
BA 1976 Friends World College, Liberal Arts



**CONTACT**

OFFICE 116 Webster Hall  
ADDRESS 2500 North River Rd, Manchester, New Hampshire 03106-1045  
PHONE 603-644-3154  
E-MAIL [c.clamp@snhu.edu](mailto:c.clamp@snhu.edu)  
WEB LINKS <http://www.snhu.edu/28.asp> (NCED); [www.snhu.edu/259.asp](http://www.snhu.edu/259.asp) (PhD)

**SUMMARY PROFILE**

Professor in the National Master in CED and PhD programs, where she teaches courses in social theory, project management, and cooperatives. She is on the board of directors of the ICA Group (Boston), and the Allston/Brighton Community Development Corporation (Boston). She is a Senior Research Fellow at the Applied Research Center in CED. Formerly, she was a member of the board of directors of Childspace Development and Training Institute, the National Cooperative Business Association, the Council of Overseers for the Friends World Program at Long Island University, and a former associate of the Harvard University Program on Non-Violence Sanctions and Civilian Defense.

INTERESTS Cooperatives, Training of Trainers, Curriculum Development and Women's Economic Development.

**ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS**

DIRECTOR	Center for Cooperatives & CED	2008-
SR. RESEARCH FELLOW	Applied Research Center	2004-
MEMBER	SNHU University Committee on the Faculty	2007-
MEMBER	Institutional Research Review Board (founding member)	2004-

**CURRENT SCHOLARSHIP**

FACULTY MENTOR	In Lou Ketilson " <a href="#">Linking, Learning, Leveraging</a> " 5-year research for the Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council, in partnership with the Community-University Institute for Social Research, to learn how social economy enterprises help build more respectful relationships within communities, with the environment, and among stakeholders.	2006-
SABBATICAL	Field research work on entrepreneurship in worker cooperatives in the United States.	2005-2008
PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR	A Case Study of Carpet One. \$25,000 funded by Carpet One.	2004-2005

## COURSES TAUGHT

CED803 **Qualitative Research** (doctoral course)  
CED812 **Social Theory** (doctoral course)  
CED791 **Project Design** (Masters course with Community Needs Assessment & Library Research Lab)  
CED792 **Project Planning** (Masters course with Logic Models and Outcome Measures Lab)  
CED793 **Project Management** (Masters course with Microsoft Project & Software Competencies Lab)  
CED794 **Project Evaluation** (Masters course with Evaluation Research Lab)  
CED701 **Introduction to Community Economic Development** (Masters course)  
CED706 **Business Development** (Masters course)  
CED707A **Organizational Management** (Masters course)  
CED707B **Organizational Management** (Masters course)  
ICD512 **Developing Cooperative Enterprises** (Masters course)

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

### RECENT BOOK CHAPTERS, PAPERS, REPORTS

Clamp. C. & Innocentus Alhamis (pending). Social Entrepreneurship in the Mondragon Cooperative Corporation and the Challenges of Successful Replication. *Anuario de Estudios Cooperativos*. University of Deusto, Instituto de Estudios Cooperativos, Bilbao, Spain.

Clamp. C., Marucha Omwenga, Magalie Torres Rowe & Liberty Dhlwayo (2005). Cooperative Ownership Development Corporation & Tierra Alta Fuels Case Study. Chapter in *Setting Economic Policy to Achieve Social Goals*. Community Economic Development Press.

Clamp. C. (2006, October). Book review of *A Civil Republic* by Severyn T. Bruyn. *Journal of Socio-Economics*, 35:5, 928-930.

Clamp. C. (2005). Curriculum on Faith Based Community Economic Development. *National Congress of Community Economic Development*. Washington, D.C.

23 Papers and publications: see [faculty profile addendum](#)

## PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE

BOARD	<a href="#">Cooperative Development Institute</a> , South Deerfield, Massachusetts (Board chair, 2007-2008)	2000-2008
BOARD	<a href="#">National Cooperative Business Association</a> (Nominations Committee 2003 Education committee 2000-2004; Chair of Leadership, Development and Training committee 2003-2004).	2000-2009
BOARD	<a href="#">Allston/Brighton Community Development Corporation</a> , Boston, MA (Vice President 2000-2002, President 2002-2004, Treasurer 2004- )	1998-
BOARD	<a href="#">The ICA Group</a> , Boston, MA (Chair, 1998-2002).	1994-
MEMBER	<a href="#">International Co-operative Alliance</a> ; US representative to the Research Committee	2007-
MEMBER	<a href="#">Canadian Association for Studies in Co-operation</a>	2007-
MEMBER	<a href="#">Association of Cooperative Educators</a>	2003-
MEMBER	<a href="#">American Association of University Women</a>	1985-
MEMBER	<a href="#">American Sociological Association</a>	1982-

community service: see [faculty profile addendum](#)